SCHOOL INSPECTORS AND TRUSTEES AT
1A & 1B Hugel School 1921-1954

1921 Inspector P.W. Brown
1922 Inspector P.W. Brown
H. Thoraldson
1923-1924 H. J. Johanson
P.W. Brown
1925 Mr. Olson
Mr. Westine
Mr. Thoraldson
1926 P. W. Brown
1927 P. W. Brown
1928 P. W. Brown
1929 P. W. Brown
1935 P.W. Brown
1936 P.W. Brown
1937 P.W. Brown
1938 P.W. Brown
1939 P.W. Brown

1940-1954 J.W. Trusler, Inspector

OF INTEREST;
August 31, 1912, paid R. Bowman & O. Dahl $113.00 for building 1A

Hugel School on the West Side of Hugel Township, Kipling Ontario.
September 9, 1912 paid Nils Carlson $113.00 for building 1B Hugel School
on the East Side of Hugel Township, Kipling Ontario

Schools opened in 1913. ‘
Previous to this School was held in the Log Church starting in 1904 in

Kipling with Thomas Kraby as the first teacher.

Kipling Trustees
Left: W. Bisgard, H. Johanson, J.J. Johnson
Front: 1A school, Treacher, Catherine Hopper




